OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

August 28, 1978

Mr. Tommy Roberts
Box 1020
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

rRe: Case No. 6209
Order No. R-5710

Dear Mr. Roberts:

This is with reference to your letter of August 18, 1978,
wherein you request an extension of time to complete the
well in the above referenced Order.

Since this well was spudded on April 29, 1973, and since
you are experiencing difficulties in completing the well,
an extension to the time period in Finding No. 1 of the
above Nrder should be authorized. You are therefore
given an extension of sixty days in which to complete
this well.

Yours very truly,

JOE D. RAMEY

Director
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